From: Craig, Douglas [Douglas.Craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:57 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: DCC/DLCU - Permittee Status Transfer

Hi Phyllis,

Thanks for your reply. | will be the DCC contact person for all DEW Line Clean Up sites, so please put me on the
distribution list for all current site permit communications (including the ones listed below).

Thanks.

Douglas Craig, M.Sc.

Environmental Officer

DEW Line Clean Up

Defence Construction Canada

Constitution Square, Suite 1720, 350 Albert St., Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K3
Phone: (613) 998-7288

Fax: (613) 998-0468

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:53 AM

To: Craig, Douglas

Subject: RE: DCC/DLCU - Permittee Status Transfer

Good morning Douglas. Thank you for your letter indicating that you are the permit contact person for DEW Line
cleanup project. Please clarify which files you are associated with. We have several active files for DCC here and |
would like to know if you wish to be on the distribution list for all of them. The files include, but are not limited to,
FOX 4, FOX M, FOX 3 and PIN 4.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org ----- Original Message-----

From: Craig, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:50 AM

To: dewars@inac-ainc.gc.ca; kbuck@nirb.nunavut.ca; cindy.parker@ec.gc.ca; ghakongak@ntilands.com;
jeannie_ehaloak@ntilands.com; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; ecalder@nwmb.com; kevint@ginig.com;
wbeveridge@ihti.ca; LimJU@inac.gc.ca; holwellj@inac.gc.ca; rogersji@inac-ainc.gc.ca; AbernethyD@inac-
ainc.gc.ca; BathoryS@inac-ainc.gc.ca; savoiep@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; angela_li-muller@hc-
sc.gc.ca; heather-jones-otazo@hc-sc.gc.ca; mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; colette.spagnuolo@ec.gc.ca;
cindy.parker@ec.gc.ca; Myra.robertson@ec.gc.ca; matkinson@gov.nu.ca; hyeh@gov.nu.ca; msetterington@gov.nu.ca;
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dshewchuk@gov.nu.ca; mdumond@gov.nu.ca; eforson@gov.nu.ca; gmackay@gov.nu.ca; emckenna@gov.nu.ca;
lellsworth@gov.nu.ca; bboddy@gov.nu.ca; jdawe@gov.nu.ca; achris@gov.nu.ca; smakpah@gov.nu.ca;
bchambers@gov.nu.ca; jross@gov.nu.ca; wjoy@gov.nu.ca; MAdams@gov.nu.ca; preeve@gov.nu.ca;
pworkman@gov.nu.ca; bhanley@gov.nu.ca; rmark@gov.nu.ca; jgladstone@gov.nu.ca; rconnelly@gqiniq.com;
bbuckle@cambridgebay.ca; ehtocb@ginig.com

Cc: Warren, Philip; Eva Schulz (E-mail); Kat Donald (E-mail)

Subject: DCC/DLCU - Permittee Status Transfer

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please find attached a brief letter regarding the transfer of permittee status for Defence Construction Canada's DEW
Line Clean Up project.

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
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